

UNADOPTED

UPTON BISHOP PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 4th July 2011
In The Millenium Hall, Upton Bishop at 7.30pm

Present:

Cllr Robert Wallbridge, Chairman
Cllr Patrick Bailey, Vice-Chairman
Cllr Alexandra Pokorney
Cllr Tim Shenton

No parishioners in Attendance

Minute Item		Action
1	Open Discussion for Local Residents to raise local issues	
1.1	None	
2	Apologies	
2.1	Cllrs Tony Chudziak, Diana Forrester & Tim Shenton	
3	Declarations of Interest	
3.1	None	
4	Minutes of the Meeting Held on June 6th 2011	
4.1	These were accepted without change and duly signed by the Chairman.	
5	Co-option of new Councillors	
5.1	There were no applicants. Councillors were asked to give some thought to potential candidates for discussion at the next meeting	
6	Report by County Councillor Barry Durkin	
6.1	Report to be circulated to Councillors	Barry Durkin
7	Community Support Officer's Report	
7.1	Not present	
8	Report by Highways Officer	
8.1	Nothing to report	
9	Lengthsman's Scheme	
9.1	Nothing to report.	
10	Response to letter from Solicitors	
10.1	Not enough Councillors were present who remember the history of this. Cllr Wallbridge agreed to investigate the history	Cllr Wallbridge
11	Website Payments	
11.1	The July payment will be the last one to be made by former Cllr Fray. From August, Cllr Wallbridge will make the monthly payment	Cllr Wallbridge
12	Appointment of Parish Footpaths Officer	
12.1	Not resolved. To be discussed further next month	
13	Financial Matters	
13.1	Nil	

UNADOPTED

- 14** **Planning Applications**
- 14.1 P12-DMS/111385/FH – Coach House, Gayton, Upton Bishop, HR9 7TS. Proposed construction of a car port and retaining wall. Council has no objections
- 15** **Correspondence**
- 15.1 Nil
- 16** **Chairman’s Announcements**
- 16.1 The Chairman, following his attendance at the Marsh Farm Inquiry, confirmed that the Inquiry had now been completed. The Inspector will announce her findings within seven weeks of the closing date of the Inquiry, which will be 17th August 2011
- 17** **Councillors’ Submission, including Village Events**
- 17.1 None
- 18** **Items for Consideration at the Next Meeting**
- 18.1 Nil
- 19** **Date of the Next Meetings**
- 19.1 August 1st 2011

The Meeting Finished at 8:30 p.m.